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MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  City Manager David A. Milliron 

 

FROM: Chief Brian Harr 

 

DATE: February 10, 2019 

 

RE:  Proposed Group Home 

 

 

The following are concerns and historical information relating to the proposed group home on Pine Street 

 

Historical information 

 

From January 2012 to September 2014 the Dream House group home at 500 Granite St had 22 reported 

incidents to the Hogansville PD. 

 

• 6 Assault / Battery cases 

• 1 Aggravated Assault cases 

• 4 Unruly Juvenile cases 

• 2 Terroristic Threats 

• 2 Theft cases 

• 7 cases ranging from fighting suspicious persons or documenting issues at the home 

 

I’m Sept 2014 a staff member was arrested for Terroristic Threats and battery on a juvenile and the Home was 

shut down 

 

The Granite Street Home was operated by Dr. McCamery 

 

Concerns: 

 

1. Close proximity to child care facility 

2. Facility compliance with code 

3. Staffing in compliance with State law guidelines for and supervision 

4. Reporting of incidents to police department (page 3, II A) wording is should call – suggestive 

5. Other areas of plan have Director as primary investigator with reporting to appropriate agency with 24 hours 

 

I am still going through some of the information but presently I cannot recommend the group home at this time 

 

- Chief Harr 

Mayor Bill Stankiewicz 

Reginald Jackson, Post 1 

Marichal Price, Post 2 

Fred Higgins, Post 3 

George Bailey, Post 4 

Theresa Strickland, Post 5 

David Milliron, City Manager 

Lisa Kelly, City Clerk 

Jeff Todd, City Attorney 
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